
 1 

  

  

 

 
 

  
County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 

 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Mena, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  April 28, 2010 
  
Subject: BID # 10-030, Bid for Inmate Clothing, Bedding, & Linen 

 

The Purchasing Department received a question relating to the above 
referenced Bid; the response to the following question: 
 

1. When does the contract expire? 
The bid has expired.  The last award was 4/7/2008  

        
2. Are there any options for renewal? 

Yes depending on what the vendor offers. 
 

3. On page 16 (Bidding Conditions) #5 Quotes F.O.B destination. 
Are the items to be shipped to a central location or to the Jail Annex 
or Detention Center directly? (Freight will vary depending upon the 
ship-to location’s zip code and quantity ordered) 
The items will be shipped to the Jail Annex and Detention Center 

directly.   
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4. What is the shipment locations/address include zip code and the term 
of this bid? 
El Paso County Detention Center 
601 E Campbell Street Ramp 
El Paso, Texas 79901 
 
Jail Annex 
12501 Montana 
El Paso, Texas 79938 
 

The term of this bid is renewal on an annual basis.  However it may be 
stated automatic renewal for possibly 2 years dependent upon the 
Sheriff’s Office decision. 
 

5. Is the previous contract pricing available for the above bid? 
View Attachment I for the tabulation of the last bid 

 
6. Is this an all or nothing bid? 
No 
 

7. Can you please confirm regarding the shoes if the colors listed, navy 
& orange would be ordered specific by gender, location, or if they 
may order randomly. 

The order will be randomly. 
 

8. Please provide additional clarification on Mattresses such as:  What 
type of core is acceptable (cotton, poly, foam)?   

 Cotton 
 

9. Please state the size bunks these mattresses will need to fit in?  
(27x78 is a very uncommon institutional mattress size, would 25 x 75 
or a 30 x 75 work in its place?   

The exact inside dimension of a bunk is 26 3/8” width and 74 3/8” 
length.  A larger mattress will not fit on the metal bunk. 

 


